From: [Redact

To: [Redacte]
Subject: Sisting of NPF4 Policy 16 exceptional release appeals
Date: 26 April 2023 13:31:22
Attachments: [Redacted
]
Importance: High
Colleagues,

Ministers have now recalled PPA-400-2147 for their own determination (direction
attached for information). This is one of Robert’s exceptional release housing
cases in West Lothian. The case was selected for recall due to an opinion of
senior counsel submitted in that case, which directly challenges the application of
all elements of Policy 16 prior to adoption of ‘new style’ LDPs.

| have decided, and informed the Chief Planner and the Minister, that we ought
now to sist all like cases pending a Ministerial decision in the recalled case. This
is because we mustn’t prejudice or otherwise undermine the ministerial decision
by issuing related appeal decisions in advance of that. The decision also reflects
the need to protect scarce public resource, which could quickly be consumed by
further appeals to the Inner House.

Attached is a spreadsheet of live 10+ housing cases, with those that I'm aware of
and currently think need to go into sist highlighted in orange. Could you all please
check this for additions or deletions and let me know?

| include below suggested wording for issuing to affected parties. We should sist
any case where an argument about exceptional release, based on the application
or otherwise of Policy 16 is in contention, and where ongoing process has gone as
far as it sensibly can pending the ministerial decision. Please do speak to me or
an ACR about deciding which cases ought now go into sist, and any need to
tweak the standard wording below to suit the specific circumstances of each case.

All best,

{RED

AQTC

| am writing to advise you that Ministers have now recalled a residential
development appeal in West Lothian (PPA-400-2147) for their own determination.
Submissions in that case directly challenge the application of all elements of NPF4
Policy 16 prior to adoption of ‘new style’ LDPs. Ministers consider that this raises
national issues in terms of the application of NPF4.

Recalling the appeal for Ministers’ own determination will provide an opportunity
for Ministers to set out, in their decision letter, more detail on how the policy
should be applied.



DPEA currently has before it other appeals which will now need to be placed in
sist pending the issue of the Ministerial decision in that case. This is because
decisions by individual Reporters in those other cases mustn’t prejudice or
otherwise undermine the pending ministerial decision.

The Reporter in this case, in consultation with the Chief Reporter, has decided that
this case will now be placed in sist pending issue of the Ministerial decision. Once
that is issued, parties in this case will have the opportunity to comment on the
Ministerial decision prior to determination of the appeal.

DPEA apologises for the unavoidable delay in this case. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if any further information is required.

{REDACTE
{REDACTED}

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Phone: [Redacted]
Email: [Redacted]

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @DPEAScotland




TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

PLANNING APPEAL: RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT WITH ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, LANDSCAPING AND ENGINEERING WORKS, ON LAND
NORTH OF B792, MOSSEND, WEST CALDER, WEST LOTHIAN (PPA-400-2147)

DIRECTION THAT APPEAL WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE SCOTTISH
MINISTERS

The Scottish Ministers, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by paragraph
3(1) of Schedule 4 to the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, hereby
direct that they will determine the above-mentioned appeal instead of a person
appointed by them.

Ministers have given this Direction as the appeal raises national issues in terms of
the application of National Planning Framework 4. Ministers therefore recall the
appeal for their own determination.

A copy of this Direction has been served on the appellant, the planning authority and
any other parties as required by paragraph 3(2) of Schedule 4.

ELAINE RAMSAY
26 April 2023



From: {REDACTE

To: [Redacted]
Subject: Sist appeals

Date: 26 April 2023 13:57:00
Hi

A number of housing cases are about to be sisted.
You will get an instruction from the reporter re wording.

No letters should go out until {AR,E?: issues the recall direction to the main parties
on a case he has —{RED will advise when ok to issues sist letters.

Happy to discuss.

{RED

AQTLC

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
DPEA Twitter: @ DPEAScotland

7]



From: [Redacte

dl
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: Sist appeals
Date: 27 April 2023 08:48:34
Attachments: [Redacted
Morning all,

Further to {T'?:E'?AC e-mail this morning please use APP39a for issuing letters with
the wording provided from the reporter.

Subject line — “Case on hold pending Ministers’ decision on a housing case”
Please also change your case overview to — “ Case currently on hold pending the
outcome of a recalled residential development appeal in West Lothian (PPA-400-
2147) that Ministers have now recalled for their own determination.”

Any question please shout.

Thanks {REDA

From:{REDACTE [Redacted]

Sent: 27 April 2023 08:36
To:[Redacted]

Subject: RE: Sist appeals
Thank youlREDA

So, everyone else who has received instruction from Reporters re their cases
going into SIST, should ensure that these letters are sent out today. Remember to
put the SIST in for 3 months initially.

Many thanks,
{{RE

PNAC

{REDACTE

Section Manager
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Postal Address: Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Phone: [Redacted]

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @DPEAScotland




Working a hybrid work pattern. Days of work: Monday to Thursday, Friday is my non-working
day.

From: {REDAC Redacted]

Sent: 26 April 2023 16:41
To: {REDACTED} edacted]

Subject: RE: Sist appeals
Hi

E-mails have been sent to the main and interested parties today. The 185 postal
letters to interested parties have been printed but won’t be posted till tomorrow.

Cheers

{REDACTED} CASE OFFICER

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division, Scottish Government, Ground Floor,
Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Callendar Road, Falkirk, FK1 1XR.
Phone [Redacted]

Follow us on Twitter for Appeal and Decision Updates

From: {REDACTED}  ledacted]
Sent: 26 April 2023 13:57

To: PLEA : Admin Section [Redacted]
Subject: Sist appeals

Hi
A number of housing cases are about to be sisted.

You will get an instruction from the reporter re wording.
No letters should go out until t{AR,\ET[.): issues the recall direction to the main parties
on a case he has —{REDAwill advise when ok to issues sist letters.

~TEN

Happy to discuss.

KREDACTE

{REDACTED}

Head of Performance and Administration
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



From: {REDAC

To: {REDACTED}
Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill
Date: 27 April 2023 10:56:00
Attachments: i{REDACT
Hi {REDA

~ATEM

| saw those too but have to admit | am not sure what {REDA - means by
‘directions’.....

Could you ask {REDACTED}  jf {REDACT |etters dated 26 April are directions?

Thanks

{REDA

~ATEM

{REDACTED

AReporter
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Phone{REDACTED}
Email: {REDACTED}
DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

DPEA Twitter: @DPEAScotland

From:{REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 10:50
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill

Hello {REDA

~ATEM

On case PPA-400-2147 | can see letters which were issued to parties yesterday to
advise of a recall direction dated 26 April 2023, is this what you mean?

{REDA

~ATEM

{REDACTED}

Case Officer
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR


http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en

Tel: {REDACTED}
email: {(REDACTED}

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @DPEAScotland

From{REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 10:14
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill
Morning {REDA
~ATEM

As predicted, {REDACT case PPA-400-2147 has been recalled, and now all other
exceptional release cases like ours are to be sisted.

| am attaching some text to be sent to all parties to the appeal, but it can only be
sent once Robert has issued his direction notifications for his case. | had a look at
his case on CMS but can’t see if they have been issued or not.

Could you please check to see if the directions have been issued, and once they
have, could the attached text go as a letter / email to our parties?

Thanks,

{REDA

~ATEM

{REDACTED

Reporter

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Phone:{REDACTED}

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

From: {REDA

To: {REDAC
Subject: RE: Sisting of NPF4 Policy 16 exceptional release appeals
Date: 26 April 2023 14:48:00

Attachments: {R EDACT

Hi{REDAC

TEM

This one wasn’t on my radar, but having looked at the appeal statement it’s clear
that it’'s an exceptional release site, so agree it needs to go into sist.

These sists don'’t all need to be notified at the same time, but just make sure with
your caseworker that {REDACT direction notifications have been issued first.

h

{REDACTE
D}

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

[-<]

From: {REDACTED}

Sent: 26 April 2023 14:41
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: RE: Sisting of NPF4 Policy 16 exceptional release appeals

Hi {RED

ACTC

Thank you for this, is it ok to send the wording to the parties today, or should all
the parties to all the cases be advised of the sist at the same time?

Regards

{REDA

~ATEMN

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

From: {REDACTED} >

Sent: 26 April 2023 13:31
To: PLEA : Reporters {REDACTED}

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

To: {REDACTED} ¥

Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 - Appeal on hold query
Date: 28 April 2023 08:18:00

Attachments: image003.png

Morning {REDA
~ATCEN

1

| think you could say that ‘The initial sist period is expected to be 12 weeks.
Unfortunately we cannot provide a precise timescale for the process, but will
update the parties as soon as we receive any pertinent information as to
progress.’

Hope that s ok,

Thanks

{REDA

~ATEM

{REDACTED

7Reporter
Planning and { nvironmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Phone: {REDACTED}

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @ DPEAScotland

From: {REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 17:19
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 - Appeal on hold query

Hello {REDA

~ATEMN

Do | tell him that the case is sisted for 3 months?

{REDA
CTED}

Case Officer
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government


http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en

P« |gov.scot




Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Tel: {REDACTED}

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @ DPEAScotland

From: {REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 17:10
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 - Appeal on hold query

Hi {REDA

~ATEM

We have no idea on timeframes | am afraid.

You could respond as follows-

‘Unfortunately we cannot provide any estimate of timescales associated with the
process, but will update the parties as soon as we receive any pertinent

information as to progress.’

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

Sent: 27 April 2023 16:28
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: FW: PPA-390-2082 - Appeal on hold query


http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en
http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en

Hello {REDA
Please see the e-mail below regarding PPA-390-2082.

{REDA
CTED}

Case Officer
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR

Tel- {REDACTED}

DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
DPEA Twitter: @DPEAScotland

From: {REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 16:16
To: ({REDACTED}

Cc: {REDACTED} {REDACTED}

Subject: PPA-390-2082 - Appeal on hold query

Good afternoon {_FfEDACTE

We note your letter of today stating the appeal case in now on hold, pending the outcome of the
Scottish Ministers recall of the appeal at Mossend, West Lothian due to the NPF4 housing policy
issue.

Can you provide any indication of timescales for this process and resultant timing for this appeal
to be continued?

Regards,
{RED

{REDACTED
Director


http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en

PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT, URBAN DESIGN

www.pegasusconsultancy.co.uk
Scott House, 10 South St Andrew Street, Edinburgh EH2 2AZ
07817-295619

Associate Member www.homesforscotland.com


http://www.pegasusconsultancy.co.uk/
http://www.homesforscotland.com/

From: {REDAC

Tor {REDACTED}
Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082
Date: 18 April 2023 09:24:00
Attachments: image003.png

Hi {REDA

~ATEM

Hope you had a good Easter break?

| am waiting to see what {,\Ff\ET'?: says, | know we are currently holding any NPF4
housing decisions but | am not sure what we are saying when queried.

Let me find out and get back to you.

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

Sent: 17 April 2023 12:33
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: FW: PPA-390-2082

Hello {REDA

~ATEM

I've received the e-mail below enquiring about the timescale for the decision for
appeal PPA-390-2082. Are you able to give any indication on the timescale for
the decision?

Thanks.

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

Sent: 03 April 2023 14:22
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: PPA-390-2082
Hi {REDACTE

| am wondering if there is any update from the reporter regarding a timescale for
reaching/issuing a decision on the above appeal?

Thanks,
{REDACTED}

Planning and Building Standards| Stirling Council | Teith House | Stirling FK7 7QA
{REDACTED} W: stirling.gov.uk

Please note | am unavailable on Thursdays

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or organisation to which they
are addressed and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in
error please let us know at info@stirling.gov.uk and then delete it. Please check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses as Stirling Council accepts no liability for any harm caused
to the addressees' systems or data. Stirling Council may monitor its email system. Stirling Council
accepts no liability for personal emails.

Stirling Council

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.


http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en
mailto:info@stirling.gov.uk
https://stirling.gov.uk/

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and

technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.



From: {REDA

To: {REDACTED}
Subject: Sisted cases update
Date: 23 May 2023 16:27:44

Attachments: {REDACTKREDACTED}
¢!

Folks,

To see updated spreadsheet.

The only addition, {notin scope} won'’t need to go into sist,
f

{REDACTE
Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA) | Scottish Government

Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR
Email: scott.ferrie@gov.scot | DPEA Website: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk | DPEA Twitter:

@DPEAScotland

W4 Scottish Government In the service
M Riaghaltas na h-Alba of Scotland



mailto:scott.ferrie@gov.scot
http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/dpeascotland?lang=en

Gase |Lead Site Address Case Detail Case case overview Lead Appellant target date In.te ntions
company issued




From: {REDAC

To: {REDACTED}
Subject: RE: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill
Date: 27 April 2023 11:46:00
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you!

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

Sent: 27 April 2023 11:31
To:{REDACTED}

Subject: FW: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill

Hello {REDA

~ATEMN

| have spoken to my line manager, {REDAC and she has confirmed that the
directions for case PPA-400-2147 have been issued.

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

'i

From: {REDACTED}

Sent: 27 April 2023 10:14
To: {REDACTED}

Subject: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill
Morning {REDA

As predicted, {REDACS case PPA-400-2147 has been recalled, and now all other
exceptional release cases like ours are to be sisted.

| am attaching some text to be sent to all parties to the appeal, but it can only be
sent once {AfidaCt has issued his direction notifications for his case. | had a look at
his case on CMS but can'’t see if they have been issued or not.

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

| am writing to advise you that Ministers have now recalled a residential development
appeal in West Lothian (PPA-400-2147) for their own determination. Submissions in
that case directly challenge the application of all elements of NPF4 Policy 16 prior to
adoption of ‘new style’ LDPs. Ministers consider that this raises national issues in
terms of the application of NPF4.

Recalling the appeal for Ministers’ own determination will provide an opportunity for
Ministers to set out, in their decision letter, more detail on how the policy should be
applied.

DPEA currently has before it other appeals which will now need to be placed in sist
pending the issue of the Ministerial decision in that case. This is because decisions
by individual Reporters in those other cases mustn’t prejudice or otherwise
undermine the pending ministerial decision.

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

DPEA apologises for the unavoidable delay in this case. Please do not hesitate to contact
me if any further information is required.



From: {REDAC

To: {REDACTED}
Subject: PPA-390-2082 Thornhill
Date: 27 April 2023 10:13:47

Attachments: {REDACTED}

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
sent once {T'?:E?AC has issued his direction notifications for his case. | had a look at
his case on CMS but can't see if they have been issued or not.

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
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